JOHN WESLEY METHODIST
EPISCOPAL CHURCH

present building of John
ey Métmodist Eplscopal

hurch was
of 1914,

begun during the svmm:
|under the pastorate of ‘Rev. W
Sanders. d_ and dilapidated

frame structure’ was torn away
the lot graded down a few feet.
then  started.

s and
this building

The
The
congregation
with only

|time of efghteen months or more this

\}mcn time there remained only about
4,000 indebtedness. one_of
the most substantial buildings in the

city, and) bas, every jmodera conver:
ien church . has a_Sunc
ool room, Indies’ Bible class, &

fants, class foo, kitchen, and ladies’
and gentlomen’s toilets in the base-
ment. Upstairs is ‘the choir room,
pastor's study, ladies parlor, the audi
torium and gallery. The membership
all probationers included, is 240
The ‘modern. conveniences and en-
durableness- of . this building make it

building was in . progress —enoush one of the best in/this city or sec-
money was raised and work donated tion of the country. The building in
by the ‘membership to complete a |the. auditorium. dnd ery will fur-

structure now fully worth $15,000,

at

ni¢h a seating capacity, of 600.




